

Umair Pervez Khan

Umair Pervez Khan is a young researcher, perusing PhD, International Relations, from Selcuk University, Turkey. Holding an MPhil degree in International Relations from National Defence University (NDU), Islamabad has worked with Standing Committee on Foreign Affairs, Senate of Pakistan. Khan having teaching experience in top universities of Pakistan, is also a prolific column writer in number of national Urdu/ English Newspapers.



Khan has also served as the Associate editor of the international journal of Kashmir Studies. He has number of research publications to his name and has been guest speaker at different national and international conferences. His area of expertise is Insurgencies- Counter Insurgencies, South Asian Affairs and dynamics of Kashmir conflict.

Education

2020-2024	Selcuk University, Konya, Turkey	PhD, International Relations	Course work Completed (Score: 85%)
2017	National Defence University, Islamabad, Pakistan.	M-Phil, International Relations	CGPA: 3.89
2014	National University of Sciences and Technology. (NUST), Islamabad	BS (Hons), Mass Communication	CGPA: 3.02
2009	Dar-e-Arqam model school and college Rawalakot, Azad Kashmir	F.S.C (Pre-Medical)	78%
2007	Pearl Valley Public School, Rawalakot, Azad Kashmir	Matriculation	78%

Work Experience

S/No:	Designation	Organization	Duration
1	Visiting Faculty	National Defence University, Islamabad	Feb 2021- June 2022
2	Visiting Faculty	Bahria University, Islamabad	Feb 2021- June 2021
3	Visiting Faculty	International Islamic University, Islamabad	Feb 2018- June 2019. (1.5 Years)
4	Visiting Faculty	COMSATS, University, Islamabad	Feb 2018- Feb 2019. (01 Year)
5	Visiting Faculty	RIPHAH, University Islamabad	Sep 2018- June 2019. (01 Year)
6	Associate Member	Policy and Research Forum, Muzaffarabad, AJK	Feb 2018- Sep 2019
7	Associate Editor	International Journal of Kashmir Studies	Feb 2019- Feb 2020
8	Internee (Research Associate)	Senate of Pakistan (Standing Committee on Foreign Affairs), Islamabad.	01 Year (Feb,2016- Jul, 2016) (Oct,2016-Apr, 2017)
9	Editor News	Voice of Kashmir FM 105, Islamabad.	01 Year
10	Assistant editor	Vegas Time, Azad Kashmir based weekly magazine.	02 Years
11	Freelance Columnist (Extensive Analysis on Dynamics of Kashmir Issue. Pak-India Relations)	Different National Newspapers E.g. Daily Times.	2010- Date

Dissertation

- Completed M.Phil. Dissertation titled, “Kashmir Dispute and Foreign Policy of Pakistan: Post 9/11.” under the supervision of **Dr. Pervaiz Iqbal Cheema**, Dean Faculty of Contemporary Studies, National Defence University, Islamabad.

Research Publications

1. Khan, Umair Pervez, and Kashaf Sohail, Globalization and Changing Concept of NATO.” *AUSTRAL: Brazilian Journal of Strategy and International Relations* 10, no. 20, (July / December 2021), 192-211.
<https://seer.ufrgs.br/austral/article/view/117757>
2. Khan, Umair, Pervez. (2021). “Kashmir’s Frozen Conflict: Way Forward for Pakistan, AJK, and Kashmiris under Indian Occupation,” *International Journal of Kashmir Studies*, 1, no. 5, 55-79.
3. Iqbal, Khuram, and Umair Pervez Khan. "Why the First Kashmir Insurrection Failed?" *Pakistan Horizon* 70, no. 3 (July 2017), 103-116.
<https://www.piia.org.pk/pakhz-pdf/2017-3.pdf>
4. Khan, Umair Pervez, and Aabid Majeed Sheikh, “Globalization and Challenge of Populism,” *International Journal of Social, Humanities and Administrative Sciences* 7, no. 42 (August 2021), 1226-1235.
<http://journalofsocial.com/DergiTamDetay.aspx?ID=688&Detay=Ozet>
5. Khan, Umair Pervez, and Muhammad Waqar Anwar. "Cybersecurity in Pakistan: Regulations, Gaps and a Way Forward." *Cyberpolitik Journal* 5, no. 10 (December 2020), 205-218.
<http://cyberpolitikjournal.org/index.php/main/article/view/114>.

6. Khan, Umair Pervez, "Ethical Hacking and Countermeasures Web Applications and Data Servers," by The EC Council, *Cyberpolitik Journal* 5, no. 10 (December 2020), 309-311.
(<http://cyberpolitikjournal.org/index.php/main/article/view/115/107>).

Conferences and Lectures

- Speaker in the international conference titled **“Institutionalization of Hindutva in India: A regional Security perspective”** organized by **Department of IR, NDU, Islamabad**, 6-7 July 2021.
- Speaker on the topic: **A perspective on violations of educational and Health rights in occupied Kashmir**, at National Conference on Kashmir, organized by Department of IR and Political Science, **International Islamic University, Islamabad**, Dec 2018.
- Delivered lecture on the topic: **Role of Youth in exposing HR violations in occupied Kashmir**, at summer school organized by **Policy and Research Forum, Muzaffarabad, AJK**, July 29, 2019.
- Guest speaker at launching ceremony of the reports on the Divided Families of Kashmir, **“Tales of Separation and Reunion”**, published by **Center of Peace, Development and Reforms, Islamabad**, August 2018.
- Guest Speaker at International Conference of Kashmir organized by **Kashmir Working Group, Konya, Turkey**, Dec 2019.
- Delivered Lecture on the topic, **Kashmir dispute: A historical perspective**, at Kashmir Education Foundation, Rawalakot, AJK, July 2019.
- Attended several conferences and seminars on Kashmir dispute and Pak-India Relations. 2012-2021.

Selected Think Tank Opinion pieces/ Newspaper articles

- Umair Pervez Khan, **“The Gilgit Baltistan Question”**, The Geopolitics, <https://thegeopolitics.com/the-gilgit-baltistan-question/>, NOVEMBER 9, 2020. Same article republished by Centre for Governance Studies, Bangladesh:

- https://cgs-bd.com/article/1608/The-Gilgit-Baltistan-Question?fbclid=IwAR0BWiqZ6rzyWX-uMz26ZoKjULWLx5LbUenHc63qImJ_UGb8bbz70jBESLM
- Umair Pervez Khan, “**Hello world! How is the Lockdown? Kashmir**”, South Asia Strategic Research Center, Turkey. <https://gasam.org.tr/hello-world-how-is-the-lockdown-kashmir/>, MARCH 30, 2020.
 - Umair Pervez Khan, “**China’s Mask Diplomacy**”, South Asia Strategic Research Center, Turkey. <https://gasam.org.tr/chinas-mask-diplomacy/>, MARCH 25, 2020.
 - Umair Pervez Khan, “**Kashmir conflict and the leadership crisis**”, Daily Times, <https://dailytimes.com.pk/507209/kashmir-conflict-and-the-leadership-crisis/>, NOVEMBER 26, 2019
 - Umair Pervez Khan, “**Article 370: resist to exist!**”, Daily Times, <https://dailytimes.com.pk/499201/article-370-resist-to-exist/>, NOVEMBER 13, 2019
 - Umair Pervez Khan, “**Azad government. Its significance!**”, Daily Times, <https://dailytimes.com.pk/488505/azad-government-its-significance/>, OCTOBER 24, 2019
 - Umair Pervez Khan, “**Mission Kashmir, story of Triumphs?**”, Daily Times, <https://dailytimes.com.pk/475261/mission-kashmir-story-of-triumphs/>, SEPTEMBER 30, 2019
 - Umair Pervez Khan, “**Memorandum to the UN from people of Jammu and Kashmir**”, Daily Times, <https://dailytimes.com.pk/433253/memorandum-to-the-un-from-people-of-jammu-and-kashmir/>, JULY 20, 2019
 - Umair Pervez Khan, “**Internationalization of Kashmir issue**”, Oracle Opinions, https://oracleopinions.com/2019/05/22/internationalisation-of-kashmir-issue/?fbclid=IwAR1VHuQFuU4_EQAkceK83yApt6XAMVK7CtaSTW_gDk1c7bQ-cAMv7NyWL3c, MAY 22, 2019
 - Umair Pervez Khan, “**Reform the bureaucracy**”, Daily Times, <https://dailytimes.com.pk/389678/reform-the-bureaucracy/>, MAY 7, 2019
 - Umair Pervez Khan, “**Ban on JKLF**”, Daily Times, <https://dailytimes.com.pk/370385/ban-on-jklf/>, MARCH 28, 2019

Certificates and Others

-
- One-year Turkish Language Course (C1 level), from Selcuk University, Konya, Turkey. (2019-2020)
 - 02 weeks training Certificate in Parliamentary Services from Pakistan Institute of Parliamentary Services, Islamabad. (2016)
 - Worked as a member of the organizing team of the International Workshop on Human Trafficking sponsored by international countries of Asian Political Parties (ICAPP) at Islamabad under the umbrella of Senate of Pakistan. (2016)
 - Organized Seminar regarding Book launch Ceremony of “The Untold story of the people of Azad Kashmir”, written by Australian Historian Christopher Snedden, Islamabad. (2011)
 - Regular Contributor in **Urdu national daily newspapers** of state of Azad Jammu and Kashmir and online news websites of Pakistan including Daily Sadae Chanar, Daily Kashmir times, Daily Pearl View, Daily Kashmir Express, www.humsub.com and www.stateviews.com. (2010-Date)
 - Blogger at wordpress.com. Blog address: <https://umairsardar.wordpress.com/>

Projects

- “**Kashmir Needs Media**”- a Documentary-drama. Researched, wrote and shot the video. (2014). <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=flZJR4iVMT0>
- Media and Society - Wrote a short film “**Mutlashea Sehar**” as part of semester project. (2014). <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZfENfTqSbJ0&t=22s>
- Language and Communication – Worked as a team member in making a documentary on the topic of Gendered Language. (2013)
- Worked as a team member in documentary making - ‘**NUST- Defining Futures**’ (2013)
- Researched, wrote, shot and edited different news packages as a part of class project. (2013)

- Directed a music video “**Mutlashea-Sehar**” as semester project. (2013)

Areas of Technical Expertise

- Research and Writing
- Media Handling
- Organizing Seminars and Conferences
- Online Teaching Technologies
- Report Writing
- Program Management

Languages Competence (1=Excellent, 5=Basic)

Language	Read	Write	Speak	Understand
Urdu	1	1	1	1
English	1	1	1	1
Turkish	2	2	2	2
Arabic	3	3	5	5
Pahari (MT)	1	1	1	1

Personal Profile

Date of Birth	Dec 26, 1991
Nationality	Pakistani
Current City of Residence	Islamabad, Pakistan.
Mobile/ WhatsApp	+92-332-5765124
Civil Status	Married

Email:

sardarumair99@gmail.com